

## YES! we are joining #AskArchivists Day on June 9th 2011

Ask Away - and we will do our best to answer PrueBA

la situación que tenemos es esta .... Pero podría ser otra :)

Country	Archive and contactperson	Twitteraccount	Favourite questions - if you have any
1 United States (Massachusetts)	Mount Holyoke College Archives & Special Collections	@LesliePFields, @LITSatMHC	Archives and Special Collections collect the official non-current records of the College; papers of individuals associated with Mount Holyoke including alumnae, faculty and others; papers of early educators; and records of numerous organizations. As a whole, the archives at Mount Holyoke offers our users significant access to the history of the higher education of women.
2 Netherlands	Brabant Historical Information Center (BHIC), Christian van der Ven	@bhicarchief (contact: @cvanderven)	Specialized in the history of North Brabant, a province in the Netherlands, but also willing to answer questions about the profession or basically anything else related to archives
3 South Africa	SABC Radio Archives, Karen du Toit	@SABCRadioArc (contact: @karentoittoit)	Specializing in radio and audio material related to South African history and broadcasting. Busy digitizing our collections from different formats, such as reel-to-reel tapes and Mini-discs
4 Denmark	Aalborg City Archives	@aalb_stadsarkiv (contact @bente_j)	Aalborg City Archives- a municipal archive in the north of Denmark, The archives hold public and private archives. Specialized in the history of the Aalborg area, but can also answer questions related to historical photos and film, family history, and archives and archivists in general
5 United States (North Carolina)	North Carolina State Archives, Ashley Yandle  Websites: <a href="http://archives.ncdcr.gov/">http://archives.ncdcr.gov/</a> <a href="http://www.records.ncdcr.gov/">http://www.records.ncdcr.gov/</a>  Blogs: <a href="http://ncarchives.wordpress.com/">http://ncarchives.wordpress.com/</a> <a href="http://civilwar150nc.wordpress.com/">http://civilwar150nc.wordpress.com/</a>	@webarchivist	The North Carolina State Archives is the repository for official records of state, county, and local governmental units. We also have private collections, organization records, maps, pamphlets, sound recordings, photographs, motion picture film, and a small reference library. Topics: general questions about the State Archives, our Civil War Sesquicentennial projects, our web exhibits and digitized

			collections, our online catalog MARS, and the Black Mountain College collections. Other questions are welcomed, I just may have to ask my coworkers to provide the answers.
6 Canada (Québec)	<p>Tongue Rug : Tapis à langues, Julie Lapalme</p> <p>Tongue Rug : Tapis à langues is a project that is structured around the traditional tongue rug found in Québec and in Sweden. Similar to a patchwork rug, it is composed of overlapping felt tongues. The projet is a virtual <i>sladdakavring</i> that acts both as archive and « writing machine ». Its final shape is unpredictable. It will grow piecemeal as a fluid structure, mutable, subject to randomness, time and the public's participation.  <a href="http://www.cuckoografik.org/tongue_rug/">http://www.cuckoografik.org/tongue_rug/</a></p>	@tonguerug (contact: @cuckoografik)	I am exploring the notion of the public and private archive through an art project entitled "Tongue Rug: Tapis à langues". It is a work in progress that touches upon themes like language, place and memory. I am willing to answer questions about the project itself, the art process, as well as general questions about Quebec toponymy (placenames).
7 United States (District of Columbia)	Library of Congress, National Digital Information Infrastructure and Preservation Program	@ndiipp	NDIIPP works with all stakeholders to help ensure that valuable digital information is kept accessible over time. We work with companies, governments, universities and professional associations. Our efforts include work with preserving websites, scientific data (especially geospatial data), government records, digital photographs and videos, and digital scans of hard copy materials such as books. We are also provide guidance to individuals on personal digital archiving. Any and all questions in connection with digital preservation are welcome!
8 United States (Pennsylvania)	Bryn Athyn College ANC Archives	@ANCArchives	Academy of the New Church Archives is housed in the Swedenborg Library on the campus of Bryn Athyn College, which includes Glencairn Museum. Its most important collections are the papers and history of the Swedenborgian "New Church" as well

			as those of Pittsburgh Plate Glass co-founder John Pitcairn and papers relating to the building of Bryn Athyn Cathedral.
9 Canada (Nova Scotia)	Nova Scotia Archives & Records Management	@NS_Archives	<p>Nova Scotia Archives and Records Management (NSARM) acquires, preserves and makes available the province's documentary heritage — recorded information of provincial significance created or accumulated by government and the private sector over the last 300 years.</p> <p>One of Canada's oldest archival institutions, we maintain a strong tradition of client service. Each year we assist thousands of researchers and general-interest visitors, both onsite and online, in finding out more about themselves, their families, their communities and their province.</p> <p>Also can answer questions re: archives and social media.</p>
10 United States (District of Columbia)	<p>Cold War International History Project (CWIHP), Laura Deal</p> <p><a href="http://cwihip.org">http://cwihip.org</a></p>	@CWIHP (contact @lauradeal)	<p>The Cold War International History Project disseminates new information and perspectives on the history of the Cold War, in particular new findings from previously inaccessible sources on "the other side" -- the former Communist world.</p> <p>We have an online Virtual Archive which includes documents from many different countries. We can answer questions about the Cold War, as well as questions about open access issues and digitization.</p>
11 United States (Iowa)	<p>Special Collections Department, Iowa State University Library</p> <p>Michele Christian</p> <p><a href="http://www.lib.iastate.edu/spcl/index.html">http://www.lib.iastate.edu/spcl/index.html</a></p>	@ISU_Archives	The Special Collections Department of the Iowa State University Library identifies, selects, preserves, creates access to, provides reference assistance for, and promotes the use of rare and unique research materials that support major research areas of Iowa State University. These areas include the life sciences, engineering, and agriculture and rural life.

			The Special Collections Department also maintains the Archives of Women in Science and Engineering and the University Archives, which serves as the primary repository for the historical records of Iowa State University.
12 United States (Louisiana)	Louisiana Research Collection Eira Tansey larc.tulane.edu	@LA_Research	LaRC offers a full range of resources, from books and archives to maps and images. We support almost every area of Louisiana research; special strengths include art, business, Carnival, Civil War, environmental studies, Jewish studies, medicine, politics, social welfare, southern literature, transportation, urban studies, and women's studies.
13 United States (Connecticut)	Connecticut Historical Society, Jennifer Sharp <a href="http://www.chs.org">http://www.chs.org</a>	@ConnHistSoc	The Connecticut Historical Society houses an extensive and comprehensive Connecticut-related collection of manuscripts, printed material, artifacts and images that document social, cultural, and family history.
14 United Kingdom	Archives Hub Jane Stevenson and the Archives Hub team <a href="http://archiveshub.ac.uk">http://archiveshub.ac.uk</a>	@archiveshub	The Archives Hub brings together descriptions of archives across the UK so that researchers can easily cross-search. Favourite questions: what are archives? how can I find stuff that might be of interest? what are the best search strategies? Least favourite question: how much is my book worth?
15 Canada	Deseronto Archives Amanda Hill <a href="http://deserontoarchives.wordpress.com">http://deserontoarchives.wordpress.com</a>	@DeserontoArch	A local history collection for the small Ontario town of Deseronto.
16 United States	U.S. National Archives Jill James and the Social Media Team <a href="http://www.archives.gov/social-media">http://www.archives.gov/social-media</a>	@usnatarchives	The United States National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) is our nation's record keeper. Of all documents and materials created in the course of business conducted by the United States Federal government, only 1%-3% are so important for legal or historical reasons that they are kept by us forever.
17 Canada	Association des archivistes du	@Nyctale	en français seulement.

(Québec)	Québec <a href="http://www.archivistes.qc.ca/">http://www.archivistes.qc.ca/</a> Natalie Bissonnette		Gestion des documents; gestion des archives personnelles
18 United States (Texas)	Tarelton State University, Dick Smith Library, W. K. Gordon Center for Industrial History of Texas, Gary Spurr	@retroinfo	University collection, Texas history, Charles W. Stenholm Congressional papers, History of Thurber, Texas, Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Company
19 United States (Texas)	Southern Methodist University Archives, DeGolyer Library, Southern Methodist University, Joan Gosnell	@joanofgos	The Southern Methodist University Archives serves as a research repository for the official administrative and historical records of the University. In addition, the Archives serves as the collective memory of Southern Methodist University.
20 United States (New Hampshire)	ArchivesInfo, Melissa Mannon	@archivesinfo	ArchivesInfo consults for museums, libraries, archives, town governments, businesses and private citizens to promote collaboration and to ensure that memories are documented, community history is gathered, and cultural knowledge is safely stored. I welcome general questions about archives management, training, and survey work. I specialize in personal / family papers, cross-professional collaboration, community building, and collection development.
21 United Arab Emirates	Zayed University Heidi Butler	@zu_archives	The experience of starting an archives in a region where the concept of archives and records management is fairly new
22 United States (Indiana)	Indiana University Office of University Archives and Records Management, Dina Kellams	@iubarchives	The IU Bloomington Archives is the largest and most comprehensive source of information on the history and culture of Indiana University.
23 United States (Michigan)	Walter P. Reuther Library of Labor and Urban Affairs, Wayne State University Johanna Russ	@AFSCMEArchivist	The largest labor archives in North America, the Reuther Library is the official repository for 12 major labor unions and also holds collections from labor-related people and organizations. The Reuther also holds important collections on urban affairs, the history of Detroit, and the Wayne State University archives.

24 Australia	National Archives of Australia	@naagovau	Government records management best practices. Family history research using Archives records. Finding interesting documents about Australia's history. Searching for people, places, images and records in general.
25 Netherlands (Apeldoorn)	CODA Archief	@CODAapeldoorn	Municipal archive in the Netherlands. The archives hold public and private archives. Specialized in local history (Veluwe area).
26 Denmark	Køge Byhistoriske Arkiv - City Archives of Køge, Archivist Lars Kjær	@koegearkiv	Anything regarding local history in our region
27 United States (Oregon) -----	Tiah Edmunson-Morton, Oregon State University Archives	@OSUArchives	Our collections include historical records of OSU dating back to its establishment as Oregon's land-grant institution in 1868. We also focus our collecting on records that document forest history and natural resources.
28 United States (Pennsylvania)	Zelienople Historical Society Lester Mohr Library Elizabeth Kelleher	@ZelieHistory	<p>The Zelienople Historical Society is the repository for archives concerning the southern Butler County, PA area with a concentration in Zelienople and the Harmony area.</p> <p>Our collections include files related to the Passavant and Buhl families, as well as a large collection of genealogy materials on other local families.</p>
29 United Kingdom (Scotland)	Queen Margaret University, Homecoming Scotland 2009 Archive	@homecoming09qmu	The Homecoming Scotland 2009 Archive is the official archive from Scotland's Year of Homecoming. Donated by EventScotland, we are using Zentity software donated from Microsoft's research labs, to catalogue and digitise the records. These include promotional material, planning material and oral history interviews. A touring exhibition will follow in Summer/Autumn 2011. All enquiries/visitors welcome!
30 United States (Georgia)	DeKalb History Center Decatur, Georgia Jill Sweetapple, Archivist	@DeKalbHistory	DeKalb County history and general archival questions about preservation and storage
31 Canada	University of Manitoba Archives	@umarchives	The Archives' mission is to acquire,

(Manitoba)	& Special Collections		catalogue and preserve university records and special research collections which further the educational aims of the University of Manitoba, and to promote and provide wide access to them. The Archives' wide-ranging collection mandate includes the acquisition of the records of the University of Manitoba, Canadian Prairie Literary Manuscripts, the Archives of the Agricultural Experience and rare books in the areas of western Canadiana, early Arctic exploration, early Native language syllabics, spiritualism, church history and philosophy, and agriculture among others.
32 United States (New York)	Manuscripts & Archives Division. The New York Public Library.	@NYPL_Archives	The Manuscripts & Archives Division holds about 30,000 linear feet of archival material in over 3,000 collections. The strengths of the Division are the papers and records of individuals, families, and organizations, primarily from the New York region. These collections, dating from the 18th through the 20th centuries, support research in the political, economic, social, and cultural history of New York and the United States.
33 United States (New York)	The New York Public Library for the Performing Arts	@nypl_lpa	Specializing in the performing arts (Dance, Music, Theatre, Film), many thousands of linear feet of individuals and corporations' archives. Favorite question: "What else do you have that would help me?"
34 United States (Indiana)	Philanthropy Archives at IUPUI University Library, Brenda Burk	@philanthropyArc	Specializing in philanthropy, the nonprofit sector and fund raising.
35 United States (Ohio)	Hudson Library & Historical Society Archives Gwendolyn Mayer, Archivist	@HLHSarchives	specializing in materials relative to Hudson, Ohio. Also significant holdings on genealogy and abolitionist, John Brown (1800-1859)
36 United Kingdom (Brighton) -----	The University of Brighton Design Archives Dr. Lesley Whitworth, Deputy Curator.	@Design_Archives	The University of Brighton Design Archives focus on British design and global design organisations in the twentieth century. We support the work of scholars and students from many academic disciplines researching the designed environment, the design

			profession and design practice. We welcome questions on these topics.
37 United States Athens, Georgia	<p>Russell Library, University of Georgia Jill Severn, Head of Access and Outreach Jan Levinson, Outreach Archivist</p> <p><a href="http://www.libs.uga.edu/russell">www.libs.uga.edu/russell</a> <a href="http://rbri.blogspot.com/">http://rbri.blogspot.com/</a> <a href="http://www.libs.uga.edu/russell/rfclg">www.libs.uga.edu/russell/rfclg</a></p> <p>russlib@uga.edu</p>	@RussellLibrary	<p>The Richard B. Russell Library for Political Research and Studies is a department within the University of Georgia Libraries that serves as a center for research and study of the modern American political system. Established in 1974, the Library's current collection development and programming focus on the dynamic relationship of politics, policy, and culture—generated wherever public interest intersects with government. The breadth and depth of Russell Library's collections provide an interconnected framework of perspectives and experiences for understanding the increasingly diverse people, events, and ideas shaping Georgia's political landscape. We love all questions related to politics and policy with some connection to Georgia or Georgians. We also love requests for collaboration!</p>
38 Finland (Helsinki)	<p>Svenska litteratursällskapet i Finland (The Society of Swedish Literature in Finland), Nelly Laitinen and Pia Lindholm</p>	@SLSarkiv	<p>Specialized in the swedish culture in Finland (history, literature, language, traditions, folklore etc.)</p>
39 United Kingdom (Scotland)	<p>Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Scotland (RCAHMS) Philip Graham, Public Engagement Manager <a href="http://www.rcahms.gov.uk">www.rcahms.gov.uk</a></p>	@rcahms	<p>RCAHMS holds Scotland's national collection of buildings, archaeology and industry with over 15 million archive items. These include photographs, aerial views, drawings, maps and documents. The Aerial Reconnaissance Archives (TARA) contains over 10 million aerial photographs of wartime Europe. We welcome all questions about the archives themselves and how we care for, store, catalogue, digitise and make them available.</p>



40 Netherlands (Amsterdam) -----	<p>Institute for War, Holocaust and Genocide Studies</p> <p><a href="http://www.niod.nl">www.niod.nl</a></p> <p>Karen Tessel and Petra Links</p>	@NIODamsterdam	<p>The NIOD Institute for War, Holocaust and Genocide Studies serves as a centre for information, research and study of the Netherlands (including the Dutch East Indies, now the Republic of Indonesia) and the Second World War. The archives (almost three kilometres' worth of material) offer detailed information for research on the Second World War and the Netherlands. The vaults hold not only the archives of German bodies such as the Reichskommissariat, but also of many resistance organisations. Holocaust-related documents are also to be found.</p>
41 Netherlands (Middelburg)	<p>Zeeuws Archief (Zeeland Archives). Principal archive for the province of Zeeland and for the municipalities of Middelburg and Veere.</p> <p>Website: <a href="http://www.zeeuwsarchief.nl">www.zeeuwsarchief.nl</a></p> <p>Blogs: <a href="#">Zeeuws Archief Blog</a> <a href="#">Zeeuwen Gezocht Blog</a></p>	<p><a href="#">@zeeuwsarchief1</a></p> <p>Twittering on behalf of <a href="#">@zeeuwsarchief1</a>:</p> <p>Lineke: <a href="#">@elvedebe</a> Poulus: <a href="#">@poulus</a> Anneke: <a href="#">@WatVanWaardenIs</a></p>	<p>The Zeeuws Archief, treasure house of Zeeland's history, holds a wealth of general information about Zeeland, and in particular, information about the municipalities of Middelburg and Veere is to be found here. This information can be used to research a family tree, and it can also be used for a wide range of other historical research.</p> <p>More information in <a href="#">English</a></p>
42 Denmark	<p>Historiens Hus - Ringsted Museum og Arkiv</p>	@RingstedArkiv	<p>Local archives from the municipality of Ringsted, in the midst of Seeland. School records, archives from local farms and companies, associations and societys, persons and buildings.</p>
43 Portugal	<p>Arquivo Distrital do Porto <a href="http://www.adporto.pt">www.adporto.pt</a> <a href="http://pesquisa.adporto.pt">http://pesquisa.adporto.pt</a></p> <p><a href="mailto:info@adporto.pt">info@adporto.pt</a> <a href="mailto:pesquisaeleitura@adporto.pt">pesquisaeleitura@adporto.pt</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.facebook.com/pages/Arquivo-Distrital-do-Porto/146332878716570">http://www.facebook.com/pages/Arquivo-Distrital-do-Porto/146332878716570</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.linkedin.com/company/arquivo-distrital-do-porto">http://www.linkedin.com/company/arquivo-distrital-do-porto</a></p>	@arquivo_adporto	<p>Archives of Porto region (district) (688 fonds): notaries public, courts, parochial, convents, monasteries, brotherhoods, organizations, associations, personal and family.</p> <p>Services for users, at the Archive and online: search on the archival database, with digital reproductions available on the Internet, whenever possible; in user area: reservation &amp; requests; payment of online services; files delivery; digital certification of reproductions.</p> <p>Other services; technical support and consulting (design and management of archival systems; records management; appraisal; microfilming and digitisation; conservation); audits. Education services and cultural activities.</p>

44 United States	www.BucksCountyHistory.org, Rayna Polsky	@BucksCoHistory	Archives relating to Bucks County, Pennsylvania. Genealogy, family and property histories; historic newspaper queries.
45 Belgium	Stadsarchief Ieper (City of Ypres Archives)	@archieffieper	Municipal archive in Belgium. The city was the scene of some of the biggest battles during the First World War, during which a lot of the archives were destroyed. Specialised in the history of the Westhoek ('West Corner').
46. Canada (Edmonton) -----	City of Edmonton Archives <a href="http://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/edmonton_archives/city-of-edmonton-archives.aspx">http://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/edmonton_archives/city-of-edmonton-archives.aspx</a>	@CityofEdmonton	We are the official repository for Edmonton, Alberta's capital city. We are also a repository for the archives of Edmonton's organizations, businesses, sports teams and citizens. We have over 100,000 catalogued photographs many of which are available online in our catalogue: <a href="https://archivesphotos.edmonton.ca/Presto/home/Default.aspx">https://archivesphotos.edmonton.ca/Presto/home/Default.aspx</a>
47. Europe	PrestoCentre <a href="http://www.prestocentre.eu">http://www.prestocentre.eu</a>	@PrestoCentre	PrestoCentre is a membership driven organisation that serves an international community of stakeholders in audiovisual digitisation and digital preservation. PrestoCentre brings together experts and expertise on digital preservation in the audiovisual domain and collection holders looking for information. The website contains a library with resources on audiovisual digital preservation. Richard Wright (@RichardWright) and Jeff Ubois (@jeffubois) will be answering questions on digitisation and digital preservation of audiovisual material, audiovisual collections, preservation planning, EU research funding, policy, partnerships with commercial organizations etc. on behalf of PrestoCentre.
48. United States (New York)	Coe Hall Historic House Museum at Planting Fields Arboretum State Historic Park <a href="http://www.plantingfields.org/">http://www.plantingfields.org/</a>	@coehallmuseum	Coe Hall is the historic house museum on the Long Island Gold Coast estate of William Robertson Coe. The mansion and its outbuildings are situated on a 409-acre arboretum operated by the New York State Office

			of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation. The curatorial staff of the Planting Fields Foundation is devoted to preserving and interpreting the vast historical and natural collections open to the visiting public.
49. United Kingdom	West Yorkshire Archive Service local authority archive for Bradford, Calderdale, Kirklees, Leeds and Wakefield <a href="http://www.archives.wyjs.org.uk">www.archives.wyjs.org.uk</a> contact: Catherine Taylor @cmstaylor	@wyorksarchives @WR_ARP	Anything about or holdings, West Yorkshire history, family history, house or local history, preservation, general questions about archives or the profession
50. United Kingdom	The National Archives ( <a href="http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk">www.nationalarchives.gov.uk</a> )	@UkNatArchives	<p>We're the official archive for England, Wales and the central UK govt, containing 1,000 years of history from Domesday Book to the present, with records ranging from parchment and paper scrolls through to recently created digital files and archived websites.</p> <p>Our work ensures that govt information is kept, both now and for the future, and is used and re-used and is accessible to all. We're also a centre of information for locating and preserving archives across the UK.</p> <p>Please ask us questions about our collection, online resources and how to research at TNA. Ask us about archival practice and advice, conservation, digital preservation and web archiving and we'll do our best to keep it to 140 characters!</p>
51. Scotland -----	University of Dundee Archives and the Centre for Archive and Information Studies (CAIS) <a href="http://www.dundee.ac.uk/archives">www.dundee.ac.uk/archives</a> <a href="http://www.dundee.ac.uk/cais">www.dundee.ac.uk/cais</a>	UoD_Archives CAIS_Archives	We hold the Archive of the University and its predecessor institutions from 1881, the jute and linen archive of Dundee and its relations with Bengal, the archive of the Tayside Health Board, containing hospital, asylum and administrative records, ecclesiastical collections including the Brechin Diocesan Episcopalian mss collection, the Glasite Church, Arbroath methodist church and the Michael Peto photographic collection, containing 130,000 photographs, including the Beatles. Please ask us questions about our collections or our professional masters degrees in

			archives and records management, digital preservation and family and local history.
52. Norway	Opplandsarkivet avd. Maihaugen <a href="http://www.opam.no">www.opam.no</a>	@opplandsarkivet	Private archives. Anything regarding local history in our region
53. Ireland	<a href="http://www.learnaboutarchives.ie">www.learnaboutarchives.ie</a>	@archivesireland	Providing an online information service on archival material and archive services in Ireland.  Ask away!
54. Ireland	NUI Galway Archives  <a href="http://www.library.nuigalway.ie/collections/archives/">http://www.library.nuigalway.ie/collections/archives/</a>	@nuigarchives	Anything regarding our deposited collections (full list: <a href="http://tiny.cc/lduh5">http://tiny.cc/lduh5</a> )
55. England	North West Film Archive at Manchester Metropolitan University <a href="http://www.nwfa.mmu.ac.uk">http://www.nwfa.mmu.ac.uk</a>  Part of the Film Archive Forum UK - a network of national and regional public moving image archives. <a href="http://www.bufvc.ac.uk/faf/">http://www.bufvc.ac.uk/faf/</a>	@NWfilmarchive	One of the largest public moving image collection in the UK, the NWFA rescues and ensures the survival of films and videos about the North West of England for the education and enjoyment of the region's people - both today and in the future. Ask us what we have, tell us what you have!
56. England	Kew - Library, Art & Archives team  <b>Blog:</b> <a href="http://www.kew.org/news/kew-blogs/library-art-archive/index.htm">http://www.kew.org/news/kew-blogs/library-art-archive/index.htm</a>  <b>Web pages</b> <a href="http://www.kew.org/library/about.html">http://www.kew.org/library/about.html</a>	@KewGardens	Kew's Library, Art & Archives form one of the largest collections in the world relating to botany.  Our main subject area is plant taxonomy and systematics, including specialised sections like Palms, Monocots, Ferns, Grasses and Orchids. The Main Library also contains material on specialized horticulture, horticultural history and management, and a collection of material on botanic gardens and garden history, including seed lists from botanic gardens, and nursery catalogues from commercial growers. There is also a collection of maps and travel literature relating to expeditions and regions of botanical importance.
57. Channel Islands,	Jersey Archive, Jersey Heritage	@loveheritage	Jersey Archive was established as part

Great Britain	<p>Web pages:  <a href="http://www.jerseyheritage.org">www.jerseyheritage.org</a></p>		<p>of Jersey Heritage in 1993. The Archive is the Island's national repository holding archival material from public institutions as well as private businesses and individuals.</p> <p>Since 1993 Jersey Archive has collected over 300,000 archival records from the States of Jersey, States Committees and Departments, the Royal Court, H.E. Lieutenant-Governor, Parishes, Churches, Businesses, Societies and individuals relating to the Island.</p>
58. United States (New York)	<p>Human Rights Web Archive, Center for Human Rights Research and Documentation, Columbia University Libraries; contact: Tessa Fallon</p>	@TessaFallon	<p>The Human Rights Web Archive is an initiative by <a href="#">Columbia University Libraries and Information Services</a> (CUL) and its <a href="#">Center for Human Rights Documentation &amp; Research</a> (CHDR) to select, preserve, and provide access to freely available internet resources, specifically addressing at-risk websites in the area of human rights.</p>
59. Great Britain ----	<p>WRVS Archive  Matthew McMurray, Archivist</p> <p><a href="mailto:matthew.mcmurray@wrvs.org.uk">matthew.mcmurray@wrvs.org.uk</a>     <a href="http://www.wrvs.org.uk">www.wrvs.org.uk</a>    <a href="https://www.twitter.com/wrvs">www.twitter.com/wrvs</a>    <a href="https://www.facebook.com/wrvscommunity">www.facebook.com/wrvscommunity</a>    <a href="https://www.youtube.com/wrvsvolunteer">www.youtube.com/wrvsvolunteer</a></p>	@wrvs	<p>The WRVS Archive &amp; Heritage collection holds the official record of the work of the organisation from 1938 to the present day. The WRVS Narrative Reports were awarded UNESCO UK Memory of the World status in 2010.</p> <p>The Womens Voluntary Services, as we were then known, was formed to assist with civilian defence during the second world war including the evacuation of children. After the war WVS became one of the leading and innovative providers of social care. Today we are one of the largest voluntarily charities working to make Britain a great place to grow old.</p>
60. United Kingdom (Wales)	<p>Glamorgan Archives  <a href="http://www.glamro.gov.uk">www.glamro.gov.uk</a></p>	@GlamArchives	<p>Glamorgan Archives is the local authority archive service for the City and County of Cardiff and the County Boroughs of Bridgend, Caerphilly, Merthyr Tydfil, Rhondda Cynon Taf and the Vale of Glamorgan.</p> <p>Ask us anything about our holdings,</p>

			local history, family history, academic research using our collections, preservation and conservation.
61. France	Interministerial service of the archives of France <a href="http://www.archivesdefrance.culture.gouv.fr/">http://www.archivesdefrance.culture.gouv.fr/</a>	@ArchivesFrance	The interministerial service of the archives of France conceives and checks the policy of collect and access to archives. It is in charge of establishing the normative, statutory and legislative executive and of watching his respect. It also assures the update of the instructions and the circulars which define the standards and the practices in collecting, describing and preserving the archives. It encourages and seeks the scientific works which can value for a wider public these first sources of the history. He also contributes to the protection of the private archives which present a historic interest. It organizes and coordinates the action of the whole network of French public archives : national, regional, departmental and municipal archives.
62. Canada (Ontario)	Port Hope Archives <a href="http://www.porthopearchives.com">http://www.porthopearchives.com</a>	@PHArchives	The Port Hope Archives exists to collect and preserve archival materials which illustrate the growth and development of the Municipality of Port Hope or which pertain in whole or in part to activities within the geographic boundaries of the Municipality of Port Hope.
63. Germany	City archives Speyer <a href="http://www.speyer.de/de/bildung/bibliotheken/stadtarchiv">http://www.speyer.de/de/bildung/bibliotheken/stadtarchiv</a> <a href="http://www.facebook.com/Speyer.Stadtarchiv">http://www.facebook.com/Speyer.Stadtarchiv</a>	@Speyer_Archiv	The City Archives Speyer is the oldest municipal archives of the region Pfalz (Rhineland-Palatinate, Germany). The closed tradition goes back to the 12th Century, significant archival records date from the time when Speyer was an important imperial city. The archive is currently in digitization projects (charters-collection and other documents) and participated in the Web 2.0-world. It sees itself as a "memory of the city."
64. Union Européenne / European Union	Stéphane, Quentin, David, Archivistes au Secretariat Général du Conseil de l'Union Européenne	@Archiv_Council	Nous pouvons répondre aux questions concernant les fonds concernant l'activité du Conseil de l'UE de 1952 à nos jours.

	<a href="http://www.consilium.europa.eu/showPage.aspx?id=1282&amp;lang=en">http://www.consilium.europa.eu/showPage.aspx?id=1282&amp;lang=en</a>		The Council of the EU is one of the european institutions (the European Commission, The European Parliament and so on are different bodies)
65. United Kingdom	London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine <a href="http://www.lshtm.ac.uk/library/archives/">http://www.lshtm.ac.uk/library/archives/</a>	@LSHTMArchives	The archives of the School date from the mid-nineteenth century and consist of correspondence and personal papers of scientific and medical professionals involved in the search for preventative measures and cures to diseases and public health issues including malaria, filariasis, cholera, leprosy, malnutrition and HIV and AIDS. These include the papers of Sir Patrick Manson (tropical medicine specialist), Major General Sir Leonard Rogers (tropical public health physician), Sir Ronald Ross (malariologist) and the School's former Department of Human Nutrition (Nutrition Collection). There are also administrative papers of the School, an extensive photographic collection, and scientific and medical artefacts. These resources largely relate to the United Kingdom and countries in Asia and Africa.
66. Scotland	Perth & Kinross Council Archive <a href="http://www.pkc.gov.uk/archives">www.pkc.gov.uk/archives</a>	@PKCArchive	With records dating back over eight hundred years, P&KC Archive is where you can explore the people and places of Perthshire and Kinross-shire. Our collections range from municipal and other official records to collections created by individuals, businesses and organisations. Ask us anything about our collections and how they can help you and ask us how we can help you set up your own community archive
67.	London Borough of Sutton Archives  <a href="http://www.sutton.gov.uk">www.sutton.gov.uk</a>	@suttonarchives	The official record office for the Borough. Everything you want to know about the past, present & future of Sutton, including family, local & house history. Areas - Beddington, Wallington, Carshalton, Cheam, Sutton, Belmont & Worcester Park.
68. United Kingdom	Lambeth Archives	@LambethArchives	The record office and local history

			library of the London Borough of Lambeth
69. Netherlands -----	Regionaal Archief Gorinchem	@RAGorinchem	The official record office for Gorinchem, Giessenlanden and Lingewaal. Also willing to answer questions about the profession and about doing research in archives.
70. Sweden	Svenskt visarkiv (Centre for Swedish Folk Music and Jazz Research)	@Visarkivet	The mission of Svenskt visarkiv is to collect, preserve and publish material concerning Swedish instrumental folk music, folk songs and traditional music in general, from the end of the 16th century up to the present. The archive is also responsible for material on the history of jazz in Sweden, and since 2005, we have the added responsibility for music of ethnic minorities in Sweden.
71. United Kingdom	Nottinghamshire Archives (Ruth Imeson)	@nottsarchives @GertrudeSavile	Houses archives for the county of Nottinghamshire, the city of Nottingham, the diocese of Southwell & Nottingham, and other local bodies, families and individuals.
72. Australia	State Records NSW <a href="http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/">http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/</a>	@srnsw	State Records is the NSW Government's archives and records management authority. We manage the NSW State archives collection and we set the rules and provide guidance on the management of official records. We hold records from the arrival of the First Fleet in 1788 ->
73. United States -----	National Museum of American History, Archives Center <a href="http://americanhistory.si.edu/archives/b-1.htm">http://americanhistory.si.edu/archives/b-1.htm</a>	@amhistorymuseum	The Archives Center holds more than 1,200 collections. In addition to paper-based textual records, many Center collections contain photographs, motion picture films, videotapes, and sound recordings. Topics include technology, advertising, and music.
74. United Kingdom	Guardian News and Media Archive <a href="http://www.guardian.co.uk/gnm-archive">http://www.guardian.co.uk/gnm-archive</a>	@GuardianArchive	The archive preserves and promotes the histories and values of the Guardian and the Observer newspapers
75. United States -----	Smithsonian Institution	@smithsonian	The Smithsonian Institution has roughly 15 archives holding more than 100,000 cubic feet of archival materials



			<p>and 1.8 million library volumes. Documentation types include original letters, data, research files, diaries, scrapbooks, rare printed materials, business records, photographs, maps, motion picture films, video and audio recordings, and other documents. The Smithsonian's archives are not only the keepers of the Smithsonian's history—they also keep a record of America's history. They form the foundation for research, scholarship, publications, exhibitions, public and educational programs, and outreach</p>
77. United States (Colorado & Wyoming)	Society of Rocky Mountain Archivists	@SRMArchivists	General questions about the profession, the Rocky Mountain region, preservation, and genealogy research.
78. Sweden	Länsmuseet Gävleborg (County museum of Gävleborg), Contact: Anna Forsberg (@aurvandil)	@aurvandil	any questions concerning our county in the eastern part of Sweden - shipping, genealogy, history!
79. Canada (Québec)	HB archivistes, s.e.n.c.	@d_boisvert	Any questions about management of municipal archives (Q&A in French or English).
80. Australia	Australian War Memorial, Canberra. <a href="http://www.awm.gov.au">http://www.awm.gov.au</a>	@AWMemorial	<p>Questions about finding information in the archival collection at the Memorial, as well as questions about how we care for it. The collection includes official and personal papers relating to the wartime experience of Australians from before 1900 to the present day. It is used by people doing research into family history and other aspects of Australian military history.</p> <p><a href="http://www.awm.gov.au/collection/research/">http://www.awm.gov.au/collection/research/</a></p>
81. Colorado (United States)	Caroline Blackburn, archives and digitization specialist, City of Greeley Museums	@2ceb	Genealogy, especially in Northern Colorado region, Greeley Museums collections (focus on Weld County, Colorado), general photo, analog, digital, and paper document preservation.
82. United States (Massachusetts)	John Joseph Moakley Archive and Institute at Suffolk University	@MoakleyArchive	Knowledgeable in: Boston Busing crisis 1970s; El Salvador civil war,

			refugee issues; Boston Harbor clean-up; U.S. Congress 1973-2001; Suffolk University; United Nations Women's Conferences; history of legal education; norther Maine; Eugene O'Neill; teaching undergraduate archival research. <a href="http://www.suffolk.edu/archive">http://www.suffolk.edu/archive</a>
83. United States (Michigan)	Arab American National Museum Archives, Liz Skene	@arabamericanmus (contact: @elizabethskene)	We're the first and only museum in the world devoted to Arab American history and culture. <a href="http://www.arabamericanmuseum.org">http://www.arabamericanmuseum.org</a>
84. United States (Michigan)	Clements Library, University of Michigan	@pcheslip	Americana Library for early American manuscripts, rare books, maps, culinary, and graphics. Any questions about american history and reading bad handwriting.
85. United States (Atlanta, Georgia)	Jimmy Carter Presidential Library & Museum	@CarterLibrary	The Jimmy Carter Presidential Library houses the presidential papers of the 39th President (approx 30 million pages). Our presidential museum traces the life and career of President Carter in highly interactive exhibits. <a href="http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov">www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov</a> We are also on Facebook.
86. France (Lyon)	Archives of the Rhone Department	@ArchivesRhone	<a href="http://archives.rhone.fr">http://archives.rhone.fr</a>
87. United States (Austin, Texas)	Lyndon Baines Johnson Presidential Library and Museum	@LBJLibrary	We welcome questions about our rich audio-visual collections, the personal papers of LBJ and many of his White House aides, and the records of the Johnson administration 1963-1969. Our web site is: <a href="http://www.lbjlibrary.org/">http://www.lbjlibrary.org/</a> .
88. United States (Colorado)	Douglas County History Research Center, Douglas County Libraries	@histrygrrl	We specialize in the history of Douglas County, an area between Denver and Colorado Springs, but willing to answer questions about Colorado History, archives, public libraries, archives in public libraries, how to become an archivist, etc. <a href="http://douglascountyhistory.org">douglascountyhistory.org</a>
89. Canada (Ontario)	Shingwauk Residential Schools Centre and Archive	@ShingwaukRSC	We specialize in the legacy of the residential school system in Canada. We are located on the site of the former Shingwauk residential school and are currently using open source

			software to create a digital database of all our collections. <a href="http://archives.algomau.ca">archives.algomau.ca</a>
90. United States (Colorado)	The Denver Public Library Western History/Genealogy Department	@WHGnews	The Western History Department is recognized for having one of the outstanding collections of Western Americana and genealogy in the country. <a href="http://history.denverlibrary.org">history.denverlibrary.org</a>
91. Canada (Edmonton, Alberta)	The Jewish Archives and Historical Society of Edmonton and Northern Alberta, JAHSENA. <a href="http://www.jahsena.ca">www.jahsena.ca</a> .	@Archiveschick	JAHSENA collects the records of the Jewish Communities of Edmonton and Northern Alberta, and is a member of the Archives Society of Alberta, AFROG, the Association for Canadian Jewish Studies, ACJAM and the Alberta Museums Association.
92. Norway	Oslo City Archives	@OsloArchives (contact @larsrogstad)	Oslo City Archives is a municipal archive and hold public and private archives. Specialized in the history of the Oslo area (capitol of Norway), but can also answer questions related to historical photos and film, family history, and archives and archivists in general
93. Ireland	National Library of Ireland	@NLIreland	<p>The Manuscripts department at the National Library of Ireland has approximately one million items in its collections spanning nearly a thousand years. They are mostly manuscripts relating to the island of Ireland or written by Irish people in Ireland or overseas.</p> <p>The manuscript collection covers a wide range of subjects including the history of Irish civilization, landed estate records, maps, political, social and economic papers, and papers relating to language, literature, art, music and architecture.</p> <p><a href="http://www.nli.ie/en/homepage.aspx">http://www.nli.ie/en/homepage.aspx</a></p> <p>We would be delighted to hear from you.</p>

94. United States (Georgia)	Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library, Robert W. Woodruff Library, Emory University	@EmoryLibraries	<p>MARBL's strengths lie in the areas of:: contemporary literature in English, including particular strengths in British and Irish poetry; African-American history and culture, including extensive holdings in civil and post-civil rights materials and African-American book history and literature; Southern history and literature, including Civil War materials and collections of Southern writers such as Flannery O'Connor.</p> <p>MARBL also has a vibrant instruction program and we would be happy to answer questions related to teaching with archival materials.</p> <p><a href="http://marbl.library.emory.edu">http://marbl.library.emory.edu</a></p> <p>We would love to hear from you.</p>
95. Canada (Ontario)	Leeds and the Thousand Islands Archives, Erika Heesen	@ltiarchives	<p>LTI Archives mandate is to acquire, preserve, promote and make available the historical record of the Township of Leeds and the Thousand Islands. We're a township located in Eastern Ontario along the shores of the St. Lawrence.</p> <p><a href="http://www.ltiarchives.ca">www.ltiarchives.ca</a></p>
96. Great Britain (Surrey)	Surrey History Centre	@SurreyHeritage	<p>The Surrey History Centre is the County Record Office for Surrey. We preserve and store historic documents relating to Surrey's families, businesses and communities from the 12th to the 21st centuries.</p> <p>We are happy to answer any questions relating to items in our holdings, local history, family history, preservation and general questions about what we do.</p>
97. United Kingdom (England)	Wolverhampton Archives and Local Studies	@WolvesArchives	<p>Wolverhampton Archives and Local Studies has documents, maps, books, photos, censuses, newspapers etc. relating to the history of all areas now within the present city of Wolverhampton including Bilston, Bushbury, Penn, Tettenhall and Wednesfield.</p>

			We are happy to answer any questions relating to items in our holdings, local history, family history, preservation and general questions about what we do.
98. United Kingdom (England)	Tyne & Wear Archives, Newcastle upon Tyne <a href="http://www.twmuseums.org.uk/archive/">www.twmuseums.org.uk/archive/</a>	@TWArchives	We're the archive for Newcastle, Gateshead, Sunderland, North Tyneside and South Tyneside. We're happy to answer questions about archives generally and any of our holdings. Ask us particularly about family history in the north east of England and about our Designated shipbuilding and maritime records.
99. Denmark	Vejle Stadsarkiv <a href="http://www.vejlestantsarkiv.dk">www.vejlestantsarkiv.dk</a>	@vejlestantsarkiv	Vejle City Archives. Holds both public and private collections. Keeps track of our local history. Looking forward to tweet on June 9th.
100. United Kingdom (England)	Faber and Faber Publishing House <a href="http://www.faber.co.uk/archive/">http://www.faber.co.uk/archive/</a>	@faberbooks	With a distinguished history stretching back to the mid-1920s, and featuring many of the greatest literary and artistic figures of the twentieth century, Faber and Faber has preserved a unique publishing archive.  This is still an integral part of the company, and is a great potential resource for anyone interested to learn more about the firm and its authors.  We look forward to hearing from you.
101. South Africa	The Archival Platform (www.archivalplatform.org)	@the_archive	We're interested in archives and public engagement, human rights, family histories and the state of African archives, among other things.  The Archival platform is a civil society initiative committed to deepening democracy through the use of memory and archives as dynamic public resources. Established under the auspices of the University of Cape Town and the Nelson Mandela Foundation, the Archival Platform aims to play a catalytic role in the way in

			which practitioners, theorists and the general public think about the archive and the ways in which the process of archiving is practised in South Africa.
102. United States	Archives of American Art, Smithsonian Institution <a href="http://www.aaa.si.edu">www.aaa.si.edu</a>	@ArchivesAmerArt	<p>The Archives of American Art is the world's largest and most widely used resource dedicated to collecting and preserving the papers and primary records of the visual arts in America.</p> <p>Founded in Detroit in 1954 by Edgar P. Richardson, then Director of the Detroit Institute of Arts, and Lawrence A. Fleischman, a Detroit executive and active young collector, the initial goal of the Archives was to serve as microfilm repository of papers housed in other institutions. This mission expanded quickly to collecting and preserving original material and, in 1970, the Archives joined the Smithsonian Institution, sharing the Institution's mandate—the increase and diffusion of knowledge.</p>

103. Canada (British Columbia)	BC Archives- Royal BC Museum <a href="http://www.bcarchives.bc.ca">http://www.bcarchives.bc.ca</a>  Contact: Kelly Turkington	@RoyalBCMuseum	Located in Victoria, British Columbia, Canada. The BC Archives is the archives of the Government of British Columbia, and provides research access to records of enduring value to the province for both the provincial government and public researchers.
104. United Kingdom	MOSI Archives, Museum of Science & Industry, Manchester <a href="http://www.mosi.org.uk/collections/using-the-collections/using-the-archives.aspx">http://www.mosi.org.uk/collections/using-the-collections/using-the-archives.aspx</a>  Contacts: Jan Hicks; Jan Shearsmith; Ceri Forster	@voiceofmosi	MOSI uses its collections to tell the story of Manchester as the world's first industrial city. We mainly collect objects that were made or used in the Manchester area. We also hold archives relating to industrialists, scientists, engineers and companies from the region. We collect items from the present, as well as the past, in order to portray Manchester's continuing story. Ask us what we have, whether it's online, how to access it and we'll do our best to help you.

			hashtag us as #MOSI and #AskArchivists when you ask us a question!
105. Netherlands (The Hague)	RKD (Rijksbureau voor Kunsthistorische Documentatie), The Hague, The Netherlands. Contacts: Ramses van Bragt and Wietse Coppes	@rkdnl	The RKD's Archival Collection contains 1.200 meters of documents from archives transferred from artists, artists' societies, art historians, art critics, gallery owners, art dealers, collectors, conservators and others involved in the fine arts and design. The material relates primarily to Dutch art and includes letters, notes, manuscripts, photograph albums, personal papers, sketches and sketch books. You can access the collection via the database <a href="#">RKDcollections&amp;archives</a> . Hashtag us at #RKDnl and #AskArchivists when you ask us a question!
106. Netherlands (The Hague)	Nationaal Archief (National Archives of the Netherlands) Contacts: Tim de Haan	@gahetNA_nl	The Nationaal Archief (Dutch National Archives) is the 'national memory' of the Netherlands. We hold 110 kilometres of documents, photos and maps both from the central government, as well as from organizations and persons of national importance (past and present).
107.	Town of Burlington Archives, Burlington, MA ( <a href="http://www.burlington.org">http://www.burlington.org</a> )	@DanArchivist	One of the few municipal archives in New England we specialize in public records and for a major municipality in the Greater Boston area. Major holdings include local history and the business records of town departments.
108. Portugal	Arquivo da Universidade de Coimbra	@arquivo_uc	Archives of Coimbra region (district). Fonds: notaries public, courts, parochial, convents, monasteries, brotherhoods, organizations, associations, personal and family.
109. United States	L.A. as Subject Liza Posas, Coordinator <a href="mailto:posas@usc.edu">posas@usc.edu</a>	@LAasSubject	Association of libraries, museums, governments, and other institutions with archival collections related to Southern California and Los Angeles history.
110. United States	Virginia State University Special Collection and Archives. Jessica Johnson	@VSUArchives (contact: <a href="#">@Kangaroo_Pete</a> )	The Special Collections and Archives holds the archival records of Virginia State University and various collections including rare books, historical

	website: <a href="http://library.vsu.edu/Special_Collections.htm">http://library.vsu.edu/Special_Collections.htm</a> blog: <a href="http://vsuarchives.wordpress.com/">http://vsuarchives.wordpress.com/</a>		documents, memoirs, artifacts and memorabilia pertaining to Virginia State University, Virginia history, Virginia educational history, with special attention to African-American history in Virginia.
111. Canada	City of Vancouver Archives  website: <a href="http://vancouver.ca/archives">http://vancouver.ca/archives</a> blog: <a href="http://www.vancouverarchives.ca">http://www.vancouverarchives.ca</a>  contact: <a href="#">Heather Gordon</a>	@VanArchives	The City of Vancouver Archives acquires, organizes and preserves Vancouver's historical records and makes them available to the widest possible audience. Our holdings include public-sector and private-sector records including audiovisual records like videos, photographs, and maps.
112. United States	Archivists Round Table of Metropolitan New York	@ArchivistsRT	<i>The Archivists Round Table of Metropolitan New York, Inc. represents over 400 archivists, librarians, and records managers in the New York metropolitan area.</i> <a href="http://www.nycarchivists.org/">http://www.nycarchivists.org/</a>
113. United States (Michigan)	Archives of Michigan  Website: <a href="http://www.seekingmichigan.org">www.seekingmichigan.org</a>  Blog: <a href="http://seekingmichigan.org/look">http://seekingmichigan.org/look</a>	@seekingmichigan  (contacts: @Michigan, @BobRGarrett, @moto1480)	The Archives of Michigan seeks to enrich quality of life by providing access to unique historical information that promotes Michigan's cultural heritage. We define cultural heritage as the stories of Michigan's families, homes, businesses, communities and landscapes as told by unique source documents, maps, films, images, oral histories and artifacts.  In other words, got a question about Michigan history? Curious how to start your genealogical research? Ask us!
114. United Kingdom (Oxford) -----	The Bodleian Libraries, University of Oxford  Website: <a href="http://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk">www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk</a> Contact: <a href="#">Liz Gallagher</a>	@bodleianlibs	The Bodleian Libraries of the University of Oxford form the largest university library system in the United Kingdom. They include the principal University library—the Bodleian Library—which has been a library of legal deposit for 400 years; major research libraries; and libraries attached to faculties, departments and other institutions of the University. The combined library



			collections number more than 11 million printed items, in addition to 30,000 e-journals and vast quantities of materials in other formats.
115. United States	<p>John Hope Franklin Research Center for African and African American History and Culture, Rare Book, Manuscript, and Special Collections Library, Duke University</p> <p>website:  <a href="http://library.duke.edu/specialcollections/">http://library.duke.edu/specialcollections/</a></p> <p>Blog:  <a href="http://blogs.library.duke.edu/duke-librariesrbmscl/">http://blogs.library.duke.edu/duke-librariesrbmscl/</a></p>	@JHFRsearchCen	<p>The John Hope Franklin Research Center is a repository for African and African-American studies documentation and an educational outreach division of the Rare Book, Manuscript, and Special Collections Library at Duke University.</p> <p>The Rare Book, Manuscript, and Special Collections Library currently has five special subject-focused research centers: John Hartman Center for Sales, Advertising, and Marketing History; John Hope Franklin Research Center; Sallie Bingham Center for Women's History and Culture, Duke Documentary Photography Archive, and the Archive for Human Rights.</p>
116. (Canada)	<p>Archives Association of British Columbia (AABC)  34A - 2755 Lougheed Highway  Suite #249  Port Coquitlam, B.C. V3B 5Y9</p> <p>website: <a href="http://aabc.ca/">http://aabc.ca/</a>  email: info@aabc.ca</p>	@Snarkivist @HollingerGirl (use hashtag #AABC)	The mission of the AABC is to foster the development of the provincial archival community in order to better preserve and promote access to British Columbia's documentary heritage.
117. United States (Oregon)	<p>Dennis Nyback Film Archive  website:  <a href="http://www.dennisnybackfilms.com">www.dennisnybackfilms.com</a>  email: arburyhall@gmail.com</p>	@dennisnyback	The archive is privately owned by Dennis Nyback and located at Marylhurst University. Mr. Nyback creates feature length film programs on themes and takes them around the world. Most are in 16mm although the archive also houses various other formats.
118. Denmark	<p>National Museum of Denmark  <a href="http://www.natmus.dk">http://www.natmus.dk</a></p>	@Nationalmuseet	We're Denmark's largest museum of cultural history. The archives of our ethnographical and medieval/renaissance collection are in for #AskArchivists. Ask us something good on June 9th. We will do our best to answer!
119. United States	Connecticut State Library, State	@LibraryofCT	The Connecticut State Library's mission

(Connecticut)	Archives <a href="http://www.cslib.org">http://www.cslib.org</a> Contact: <a href="#">Allen Ramsey</a>		is to preserve and make accessible Connecticut's history and heritage & to advance the development of library services statewide. The State Archives collections contain records from the three branches of state government, records of local governments, as well as non-government records, manuscripts and photographs. The records cover broad subject areas with strengths that include political and military history. For more information on State Archives collections see, <a href="http://www.cslib.org/archives/FAIndexes/">http://www.cslib.org/archives/FAIndexes/</a> .
120. Spain	Paco Fernández	@pacofernandez	I'm happy to answer any question related to the <a href="#">National Archives of Spain</a> (organization, buildings, collections, history...).
			<a href="http://en.www.mcu.es/archivos/index.html">http://en.www.mcu.es/archivos/index.html</a>
121. Australia	State Records Office of Western Australia	@archives_wa	The State Records Office of Western Australia is the Western Australian public records authority with responsibility for managing, preserving and providing access to the State's records. Ask us about Western Australian archives and history, State and local government recordkeeping plans and responsibilities, records continuum, family history, simple preservation advice.
			<a href="http://www.sro.wa.gov.au">www.sro.wa.gov.au</a> <a href="http://aeon.sro.wa.gov.au/Investigator/investigator.htm">http://aeon.sro.wa.gov.au/Investigator/investigator.htm</a>
122. Canada	Clara Thomas Archives & Special Collections, York University, Toronto, Ontario <a href="http://www.library.yorku.ca/ccm/ArchivesSpecialCollections/">http://www.library.yorku.ca/ccm/ArchivesSpecialCollections/</a> contact: Anna St.Onge	@deantiquate	We would be happy to answer questions re. our holdings (See <a href="http://www.library.yorku.ca/ccm/ArchivesSpecialCollections/FindingAids/index.htm">http://www.library.yorku.ca/ccm/ArchivesSpecialCollections/FindingAids/index.htm</a> ) which feature writers, poets, broadcasters, historians, comedians,

			social reformers, scholars, military personnel, family records, union organizers, radical and conservative politicians, film makers, musicians and journalists.
123. Canada	<p>ARCHEION, Archives Association of Ontario</p> <p><a href="http://archeion.ca">http://archeion.ca</a></p>	<p>@AAO_Archeion @deantiquate</p>	<p>Ontario's Archival Information Network, is a publicly available, bilingual, online, searchable gateway to descriptions of archival records located in Ontario. There are currently over 7,000 descriptions available for search and display. Our volunteers can answer questions about archival records in the province on Ontario.</p>
124. United States	<p>National Museum of the American Indian, Archive Center (Smithsonian Institution) <a href="http://www.AmericanIndian.si.edu">www.AmericanIndian.si.edu</a> Jennifer O'Neal, Head Archivist</p>	@smithsonianNMAI	<p>The NMAI Archive Center supports the mission of the Museum to collect, organize, preserve and make available manuscripts, records, images, recordings, and ephemera that accurately reflect the historical and contemporary lives of Native peoples throughout the Western Hemisphere, specifically regarding Native art, culture, knowledge, politics, events, and social movements and developments.</p>
125. United States	Lori Lindberg, Archivist	@msarchive	<p>A former archivist for museums and a major international bank, I became a consultant in 2001 and an archival educator in 2002. I continue to teach and maintain an active consultancy in California. My client list has run the gamut from major banking interests to state parks, historical groups, families and individuals. My areas of specialty are in California and Western history, mining and water rights management, establishing archival programs and the preservation of digital materials.</p>
126. United Kingdom (Scotland)	<p>University of Strathclyde Archives</p> <p><a href="http://www.strath.ac.uk/archives/">http://www.strath.ac.uk/archives/</a></p>	@stratharchives	<p>We hold the archives of the University and its antecedents from 1796. We also hold the papers of Sir Patrick Geddes, 1854-1932, biologist, sociologist, town planner and general polymath and many other collections on subjects such as science, education, politics, investigative journalism,</p>

			<p>asbestos, shipping and the iron industry.</p> <p>We're happy to answer any questions about our collections and about archives generally.</p>
127. the Netherlands	<p>Centraal Bureau voor Genealogie</p> <p><a href="http://www.cbg.nl">www.cbg.nl</a></p>	@CBGenealogie	<p>State supported documentation center for genealogy and heraldry situated in The Hague: reading room, collections, publishing activities, online digital reading room, digital deposit for research results (StamboomNederland), 12.000 'Friends' (donators).</p>
128. United States (New York)	<p>Brooklyn Collection at the Brooklyn Public Library</p> <p><a href="http://www.brooklynpubliclibrary.org/brooklyncollection">www.brooklynpubliclibrary.org/brooklyncollection</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.brooklynology.org">www.brooklynology.org</a></p>	@Brooklynology	<p>Local history division of the Brooklyn Public Library in New York City. We cover Brooklyn history from the 1600s through today. Special topics include the local newspaper--the <i>Brooklyn Daily Eagle</i>--from 1841-1955, Brooklyn Dodgers, civil rights in Brooklyn, and historic neighborhoods. All Brooklyn-related questions welcome!</p>
129. Canada (Ontario)	Archives of Ontario	@ArchivesOntario	<p>The Archives of Ontario was established more than 106 years ago. Our new purpose-built client building houses the most heavily used and valuable records.</p> <p><a href="http://www.archives.gov.on.ca/">http://www.archives.gov.on.ca/</a></p>
130. United States	Tomaro I. Taylor, Certified Archivist	@yborgrrl	<p>University of South Florida Libraries archivist with nearly 10 years experience in an academic setting. I welcome questions regarding archival certification, archival education (e.g., student internships), and arrangement &amp; description activities.</p>
131. Spain (Catalonia)	Joan Soler Jiménez	@Diplomaticat	<p>If you to know something about catalan archives in Spain, don't hesitate to ask me.</p>
132. Spain	Paloma Vaquero Lorenzo	<p>@palomavaquero</p> <p>@sppica</p>	<p>Try to answer about Parliament Archives of Spain, and especially about Parliament Archives of Castile and Leon, where I work</p> <p><a href="http://archivosparlamentarios.blogspot.com/">http://archivosparlamentarios.blogspot.com/</a></p>

133. United States	Ferrante, Krista	@k4arkive	Harvard University Library, Houghton Library. Ask questions about using our collections or what to do with your digital media. Formerly of Tufts U. Digital Collections and Archives.
134. United States (Maine)	Maine Women Writers Collection, curator Cathleen Miller	@MEWomenWriters	questions about Maine women
135. Peru (Lima)	Archive of El Comercio, peruvian newspaper	@huellas_blog	We want to connect with another newspapers archives. Our blog <a href="http://blogs.elcomercio.pe/huellasdigitales/2011/05/joaquin-lopez-antay-el-artista.html">http://blogs.elcomercio.pe/huellasdigitales/2011/05/joaquin-lopez-antay-el-artista.html</a>
136. United States (Texas)	The Texas Collection, Baylor University (contact: Amie Oliver)	@texascollection	Questions about Texas, Waco, or Baylor University